PlanningAlias

From: R Luty

Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 6:29 PM

To: PlanningAlias

Subject: Questions re: file number RZ000042, By law 2994

To whom it may concern:

Has Courtney City planners given any thought with this project in mind to the progressively worsening traffic
clusters in one of 2 major flows out of Comox, especially with the two that are around the immediate vicinity?
With a brand new multi level apartment building being built right now less than a block away, it’s going to lead
to many traffic problems without needing to put lights and crosswalks it every half block in the long run,
without leading to deaths & injury.

Has Courtenay city planning given this consideration at all?
Roy Kevin Luty

405-175 Centennial Drive

Courtenay - VON 7M4

Sent from my iPad



PlanningAlias

From: R Luty

Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 6:19 PM
To: PlanningAlias

Cc:

Subject: Final number RZ000042, By law; 2994

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

R Kevin Luty

Sent from my iPad



